
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Distl'. 
GEN:ElU1.L 

E/CN .4/SR.380 
19 October 1953 

ENGLISH 

~~ 
"--

SOCIAL COUNCIL Original: ENGLISH and 
FRENCH 

CONTENTS: 

Dual Distribution 

C~Wil5SION ON HUMnN RIGHrS 

Ninth Session 

SUMMaRY RECORD OF THE THR.u6 HUNDRED n.ND EIGHTIEI'H MEETING 

held at the Pa:i.ais des Nations, Geneva_, 
on Monday, 11 May 1953, at 10.30 a.m. 

1. .: Programme of work (continued) 

2. Draft intern~tional covenants on human rights and 
measures of implbmenta;tion (item 3 of the agenda) 
(resumed from the previous meeting): 

Proposals for additional articles relating to the 
draft covenant on civil and political rights 
(E/2256) (continued): 

Article on right to marriage and right of the 
family to protection by society and the State 
(draft resolution adopted by the Cowaission 
on the Status of Women) (E/CN.4/686) 

pages 

11- 15 



~<.•''. 

" l{r. INGLES 

Mr. DRUTO 

Mrs. ROSSEJ, 

Mr. KRIVEN 

Mr~ MOROSOV 

1... HO.~;.RE 

Mr. PmOTTI 

~· ·~: 

,_1 

Mrs. LEF'.;;.UCHEUX 

ful:. .~tatives oJ: .~.£<;" l!~ed agencie{p 

Intema ticnal ID b(:;, 
Organisa.tion 

United Nations Educational; 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

' ·~ 

Ind.ia 

Pakistan 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukr~inian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United states of it.merica 

Urugll3y 

Yugoslavia 

Representing the Commission 
on the Status of Women 

Mr. BLa.MONT 

Mr. &MMhTE 

.fuJJl , :::.tf~l~J~!i. of ~ve~ll!el or,ga.!l!-.~J-.19!1!: 

~\~gorr 4. 
World Federation of United 
fLtioos Associations 

Mr. :Ellli •• LS 
Mr. de Mit.D.n.Y 



E/CN~4/SR.,J00 
page 3 

~epresentatives of non-governmental org<mizations (continuedl: 

q~.tegory B a.nd RegistJtt 

Co.tholic Internatio1:al Unioo for 
Social Servi.::e 

Commission· :::f the Churches on 
Interflationc~.l .nffairs 

Consultative Council of Jewish Organizations 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Org::J.niza.tions 

Intemc~.tional Catholic Child Bureau 

International Catholic Press Union 

International Conference of Cathol:i.c 
Charities 

International Federation of Friends of 
Young Women 

International Federation. of University 
Women 

International Union for Child Welfare 

Pax Romana. 

Women t s International League for 
Peace and Freedom 

World Jewish Congress 

World Unioo of Catholi~ Wanent s 
Organizations 

Secretariat 

Mr. Humphrey 

Mr. Das ) 
Mrs. Bruce ) 

Miss de ROMER 

Mr. NOLDE 

Mr. :t-iOSKOWITZ 

Mr. WMBURG 

Mr. COTTIER 

Mr. COTTIER 

Mr. OOBOIS 

Mrs. FIECHTER 

Mrs. FIECHl'ER 

Mrs. ~LL 

Miss .n.RCHIN.tJID 

Mrs. &ER 

Mr. RIF.UNER 

Mrs. D~RE 
Miss de ROMER 

Representative of-the 
Secretary-General 

Secretaries to the 
Commission 



E/t''.J,4/SR.300 
:t 4 

·;~he CrL~IfiMJJ>i, r ·c<~.llt•c. t i>'\;:1 'I"H;;;f~!'"~t~li utl i ;'~~"' ha11 at rr·evl tll'l 

1 l•:.eeting,. ~nid th:.Jt 11 lf ltl1HI t,z~ , ... !£:~.I.•.l;y '·•tt,o tr:u' tns~::r>tv::+,i, tne: of t)ie E:r:xnc,mie 

a,nd Soc;ia.:t Cotll:l.;;.tl, the Cc~nmi::;.~jc:l~ l.;OtJll) ~'tl:r-~,r~i,t>A]y· af;ed t':> I!J.\'IlfHj up Hfts 'W':•t'l'. Ha 

wou:ld suggf at that of the:1 twenty .. Jiv~ maet.inge re!.lla:bting ~ thrne should be devoted 

tc. the d1:·a1 c 'l:rticle on the right. to tllerriage and ri,r,bt c;f tho family to proter.tion 

by aociety and the State, and four t.o the cmtplet:i.on of the ~uticles in Part IV 

cf the d.:raft covenant on civil an(~ political ric~hts, whi~h we:r·e mainly proeedur~:tl, 

and to the two additional articles proposed by the Belgian anc: P}'lilippine 

del6gat.iuns. If his previous suggestion t,}Bt the Commission could dispense with 

the exandnatian of Part V were accepted,.the succeeding twelve meetings could be 

allotted to consideration of items 7 and 11 of the agenda, (2) the three United 

States drott resolutions submitted thereunder, and, the reports of the :fourth and 

.f:Lfth eesaions of the Sub-COJDll.issi(.:n en Prevention of Discrimination and Pr.otection 

of Minorities (item 4 of the agen~1)l the exact order in which those subjects were 

taken depending on the dates on ...tdch the Chairman ot the Sub--Commission could 

c. ttend~ Item 20 (communications) could be allowed two meetings, and the 

Commiss~~,)li ~ ~ draft report to the Economic and Socid.l Council four. That was a 

minimum ,("i';·granme, and he would I!ldke t.he further suggestion that some limitation 

on the langth of std.temEmts was required. He proposed that rf:tpresentatives 

~hottld b.,; limited to two stateme.nt,,;lr of ten a.nd five minutes raspectivel;y, on each 

item, witn <i further five minutes i ,., :replying, where necessary, to the discussion. 

l'·:r. MOROSOV (Union ot Soviet 5oe1alist Republics) agreed in pr.inciple 

With the .Jhai:rm.3ll t 8 6X(~e1Jent 8Uggesti.ons1 and WOllld certainly approve a decision 

t.hat Paz·t 'If be not considered~ He did n.ot underst.and, however, what the Chairman 

had meant. \\'hen, at the previo>JB muet.L"'Ag, ho had described the a.rticles 011 feder..1l 

Stat.ea a.rui reservations as having a polit .. i.ca.l character, The classification of 

articles the covel'UI)t in political and technical categories was hardly tenable, 

for l!L';t.Dy ~rticles possessed both characters. Even accepting the need for spee<ting 

( } S.ee '•J}:JUUlJ7' record of the 379th meeting (E/Q.J ~iJSR.'J79), l:!st page. · 

.;: I Respectively: Developnent of the work of the United Natims for wider 
observance ot, and respect for, human rights and fundamental treedane 
throughout the world; and annual reports.. on human rights. 



E/CN .4/S.R..,JSO 
page 5 

up the CoJumission's work, a .10.pid, !1t ';:,.::;i.:;n;d. oa.xamina.tion of those two articles 

would be advisable. Not :>!1 . .y t'iere ll·<V in:q:.<.:rtant in themselves, but an exchange 

of views '">ti t.hern would be of c:rn~ide!·ab .1 .1ssj stance to the Council and the 

General ~:!'Hh'll!lbly in their task> .ind<>c• .. '~H ne:iLha_r artiele had yet been adopted 

by the C~iaeio::~ 1 those organs \mu1.1 <J.! ,, 1 tcth::;.ng to work on unless such an 

exchange took place. 

He thought tlut, after it hu.d G1.1nside:reu the d.rticle on the right to 

marriage, the Commissicn should roumi off its work on the preparation of the 

draft covenants by considering the .::iov1et Union draft resolution on the question 

of how many coven..mts there should be; u.s U1:1.t was a familiar subject, its 

eXi.U11ina.tion should not take long. He d.greed with the Chairman that some 

restriction on the leng·th of oi.a.tements was called f.~;r, and thought the periods 

proposed reasonable. However, he tho,lg,ht it in..:tdvi.sable to limit in advance the 

number of times a representative might speak. .nfter his first two statements a 

speaker might be limited to, say, three minutes for any subsequent interventions. 

The CHhiRMAN explained that, in describing the· articles on federal. 

States and reserv-:1tious 'lS political 1 he had meant that any decisions taken on 

them would simply reflect the formal instructions given to ea.ch member of the 

Commission by his Government, which ·would leave no room for the camprumise which 

marked much of the Commission 1 s conduct of its business. 'fhe General b.SSembly 

would undoubtedly decide in a simila.r "poll tical" sense. . His suggestion had 

been prcmpted by past experience, for he imagined that, for instance, the Soviet 

Union delegation would strongly oppc>se an article on federal; states, whereas the 

australian and United States delegat,ions would with equal vehemence urge· its 

inclusion. Hence, agreement being doomed in advance, he considered that it 

would be better to send the artielefl straight to the Council. I!, however, the 

Soviet Union representative really .,,,.mted them to be discussed, that could be 

done- but only by the Commission's meeting on Saturday mornings. 

J\B to the time-limit on statements, he thought there must be some restricticn 

on the number; d.fter all, a series of three-minute statements might in sum amount 

to a very long time. He thought that, if the Commission would appro,·a the 

principle thc.tt each representative t3hould make only two statements, he might be 



~~<1~ .4/$.J80 
page 6 

entrusted with deciding how far to allow exceptions, He would prater to t.a.ke the 

United states draft resolutions betore the reports of the Sub-commission an the 

Prevention ot Discrimination and Protection of Minorities, in order to give 

representatives time for reflexion before the latter were discussed. 

Mr. MOROSOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the 

Chail"JDall had won him over 1 although he had - no doubt inadvertently - forgotten 

one item, namely, the Soviet Union proposal on the number of draft covenants. He 
f 

would like to thank the Chairman tor his helpfulness in the matter of the federal 
... 

State article and that on reservations. The Soviet Union delegation by no medns 

condemned the federal State provisian'aS such; appropriate provision should 

certainly be made in the draft covenant. But he thought it import.ant that the 

Ccmmission should present a. text, submitted by one delegation or another, as a 

basis for the GenerQl assembly's discussion of the issue. 

He recalled that it had bean agreed that Saturday mornings should be set 

a. side tor consultations between delegatians and for preparing the • following week's 

work; it would therefore probabl3' be unwise to go back en that arrangement; and, 

although he had an open mind on the matter, he would suggest that the accelerated 

procedure proposed by the Chairman be tried out first. 

The C&IRlWi said that his silence on the subject of the Soviet Union · 

draft resolution had been intentional. In the first place, the proposal had not 

yet reached the Secretariat. Secondly, although it was true that th~e was 

nothing to prevent the Cammi.ssim from re-opening the issue, he very much doubted 

whether, in view of the General AssemblY's express request that the Commission 

draw up two separate covenants, it would be desirable for the Commission to 

consider once again whether there should be ate instrument or two. However, since 

the theme of the Soviet Uni.ca proposal was so well-known that it would hardly call 

for prolonged discussion, he w~s prepared to accept it fo~ consideration atter the 

Commission had finished its work Oft Part IV, and before it took up the United States 

draft re1olutians and the Sub-commission'• reports. 

Mr. WHITLIJ( (Australia) expressed appreciation of the importance 1:ohat 

the Soviet Union representative attached to ·the federal State article, but va• 

. disturbed b7 the suggestion thn\ it should receiYe ~ SUDIDal7 consideratian. 

That was hardly consiatent 1d.tJI tbe attitude taken by the General Assembly at ita 



fi..fth 

study Stlch '\11 < ; 

,, 
' '\ 

'," ~ . 
·~. t _, t -e. 

probl,ans of fadera.l Stat,GS;l '• 

It was quite clear that it had na re::' been tL.,; ~ rl~~·.:mt~::i.on of t,he 

Assembly that federc1l St'ates 'l<were to bt~ eq:,.cc;, i~ed w. 

matters; on the contrary, it had w:i~ih<oKi 

which the former found themselves. 

imporwnt issues involved should be 't<r !~;k:;:J 

wider than the mere extent of the tw1) ~;.y, 

that moment to be working. What ·w:a.s 

federal States in relation to the United N:1tio.ns >.:.c 

he would refer the Commission to paragrd.phs 1 and 3 ·f krt:· Le 62 

in which the Council's terms of reference were set otr' ,, 

population of between 500 and 600 million people, which were p.laying 

part in United Nations 3.Ctivities were inv;lved~ and it 

Commission to insert a specific text in 

forward, without fully considering the article. 

Union representative that it was the Cammissiun 1 s y t.c curnplete 

coverlants, he was convinced that four meetings would prove too short. to o.llow t,rw 

articles an federal States and reservations to be examined adequately. 

was no chance of n. full discussion, he wuuld request that their consideration b>t: 

deferred. 

as to limitations on the length and number of statements, he was in 

agreement with the Chairman. 

Mrs. l.Orl.D (United States of ~erica.) supported the Chairnun 1s ::· .~[;<' 

but wondered whether, in view of the import.:mce of the articles :n f,,,,Jer ,1 ~it ;t:,~,, 

and reservations, delegations might not submit their views on th .e0 sub 

rapporteur, in writing, for inclusivn in th..; rup,.;.rt, as tl.n .!ltc·;' ~::.) 

discussion in the Commission. 

+- ~ ;,;- ·~) -'- l ,·. 



She agreed with the Soviet Unioo. representative that his propoaal on the 

number of covenants should be ccnsidered, and that it should not call tor lengthy 

discussion. 

Mr. ~SSIN ('France) approved in ita broad outline the prograDBe suggested 

b7 the Chainnan tor the remainder of the seasim. He teared, how·ever, that it 

there were a general discussion an the articles relating to federal states and 

reservations each delegaticn might be tempted to define its attitute yet .. once DWre 

in a theoretical statement which would make no positive contribution to the 

solution of those problema. 

He noted, moreover, that the Chairman had referred to t~o new draft articles 
... . 

submitted by the Belgian and Philippine delegations re•pectivelY, which he 

understood to relate to the right o.f' peoples to ael.f'-determinatioo. It should 
'* 

not be forgotten that, under item 2l of the agenda, the Commission had been 

requested by the General ~ssembly to form~te recaanendations on that subJect, not 

to insert appro~riate provisions in the draft covenants. The Belgian \.and . . 

Philippine proposals would thus form a separate item. on the agenda, to the 

consideration of which he would have no objecticn, should the Camd.aaian dec it 

necessary. He did not, however., regard it as proper to intrcx;W.ce under item 3 ot 
the agenda a question not regarded by the General AS:'·embly a,. forming part- ot the 

Commission's preparator,y ~ork an the two draft covenants, 

With regard to the Chairman's other suggestions, the French delegation would 

defer to the will of the majority, and was prepared to agree that the Soviet Union . 
proposal on the number of covenants should be considered. 

Mr. 'CHPNG PA<»Wl (China) aaid that, having had wide experience ot the 

kind of work being done by the Cooaission., he felt that the Chairmal) 1 a proposed 

programme was somewhat optimist!~, and that it would be thrown completely out ot 

gear if other matters were taker\ up aa well. , He was uncertain whether the 

Ccmnisaian would be able in three meetings to dispose of the draft article ca the 

right to mrriage, and was even more doubtful that it would be able to conclude it.a 

work on Part IV of the draft covenant, which would virtually entail consideration 

of fourteen articl~a ~ including new text.s - ~ tour meetings. ~gain, though it 

might indeed prove possible to dispose of itana 41 7 and 11 of the agenda in twelve 

meetings, the prospects of doing so were not very bright. 



E/CB .4/SR.)SO 
page 9 

In his opinion, it was more necessary for the Commission to diseuse which o! . 
the important articles should be inserted in both draft cove~ante than to consider . 
the articles on feueral States and reservdtions, or whether there were to be one or 

two covenants, both of which subjects had already been discussed. 

The only wn.ys in which the Conimission could conceivably complete the programme 

outlined by the Chairman were: by meeting longer every day, b.Y meeting on 

Saturdays or in the evenings, by prolonging the session, or.b7 leaving the drafting . 
of the report on the session to the Commission's officers and the Secretariat. 

The CHh.IRMAN said that he would be the first to oppose night meetings. ' 

~s tor extending the length of the session, in that respect the Commission was in 

the hands of the Council. He did not share the Chinese representative's 

pessimism, and was .still hopeful that the Commission could make good progress by 

limiting the time allowed to each speaker. 

Mr. l-10ROSOV (union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, in the li~ht 

of the unduly ~rotracted discussions on-certain matters early in the session, it 

was regrettable that members should now argue that there was no time for 

~onsideratian of such important questions as the articles on federal States and 

reservations. In his opinion, it would be pure wasta of time to discuss them 

without coming to any conclusion on them, and it would clearly be wrong to 

prejudice the success of that discussion by deciding in a~vance that po formal 

decision should be taken. Upless it dealt with both articles, the Commission would 

be guilty of failure to comply with the General Assembly's instructions about the 

completion of the draft covenants. 

He could not agree with the French representative tlut it would be· 'improper 

to take up Wlder item 3 of the at,end~ proposals concerning the right to self'-

determination. Such a course would be perfectly consistent with the General 

.h.sse::J.bly' s wishes in the matter. 

He also believed that it was only logical t~t his delegation's proposal that 

there should be a single covenant, not two, be taken up at the end of. the discussion 

on item 3. h decision by the Commission would greatly facilitate the work of·the 

General Assembly, which was more or less equally divided an the issue. It might 

be possible to dispose ~f the subject in one meeting. 



E/af .4/SR.J80 
page 10 

Mr. HOiUm (United Kingdom) said t.!A<d~ 

suggested by the Chairman appeared to be reas)nable 

relative importance of the subjects and the pcobabli.:ii a.n:hrt:mt c>f 

about the possibility of carrying it out. 

proposals relating to Part IV were pure~· fon.oal mr technical il! ~~ha.F.-:lct;.f!:t"., cmJ 

should not therefore call for much discussion:, it vms most unlikely th.a:t t;,he 

Camdssion would be able to complete its consideration. of fourteen arti.~,;l~;,s 

four meetings~ 

He agreed that it would be unrealistic to take up Part V » to which he 

intended to submit certain amendments, for a great deal of substantive mod.ificatiQil 

and editorial emendation would be required. The best procedure might therefore 

be, as already suggested in part by the United States representative, for all 

delegations to submit in writing their amendments to Part V 1 as well as their 
-

proposals relating to the articles en federal states and reservations, :for 

inclusion in the repor~ on the session. He entirely agreed that the important 

problem of reservaticns should be discussed. Ind,eed, h~ would have been in 

favour ot its being taken up earlier; but it Wc!\B essent:ial to fu.ce facts. i.n 

inconclusive discussion would be worse than no di.scussia1 at all. Either the 
, 

Commissioo should allow enough time for the subject to b•3 gone into thoroughly, 

or it should not take it up at all, confining itself to including any relevant 1 

proposals in its report. 

,He· had sane sympathy with the Soviet Union representativ~ 1 s view thlt the 

n\ID.ber ot interventions that a representative might JQake on any one subject should 

not be limited, a.nd hoped that the Chainnan would be generous with 'his discretion, 

having regard to the requirements of effective deba.te, 

The Clih~ assured the United Kingdom representative that he would 
" app)¥ the time-limit flexibly. 

Mr. MOROSOV ~Union ot Soviet Socialist Republics) could not agree with 

the United Kingdom representative's suggestion that delegations' proposals 

conceming the articles on federal States & • ...: reservations should be written into 

the report without discussion. There would be very little difference between 



E/CN .4/SR.JOO 
page ll 

that procedure and discussing the two articles without reaching a decision on 

them. The time had surely come for the Conunission to pronounce itself' on those . 
matters, and to present some kind of a text on each for the benefit of the General 

Assembly. 

He had no objection to the Chairman's using his judgment in applying the ti ile­

limit. 

The C~~~ suggested that the Commission should forthwith take a vote 

.-M whether or not it would deal at the present session with the articles un federal 

States and reservations. 

Mr. ~ (United Kingdom) said that, moved in that form, the proposal 

might place certain delegations in a quandary. What the Commission should vote 

on was whether or not to allocate time for considering those two articles. 

Mr. WHIT~ (australia) agreed. 

The C~IR.f.W~ SUggested that the Co,:11nission m;i.ght defe:r;- voting ·on that 

particular issue until it had concluded its work on Part IV of the draft covenant. 
I 

It was so agreed. 

Mr. JNGIJS {Philippines) asked whether the Chairman's programme could be 

adjusted ~f the Commission failed to complete its work on Part IV in four meetings~ 

The CHAIRMnN said that he would prefer not to reply to that question at 

once. He -wi.shed, holft3ver, to nake clei:l.r tlJ.:;~.t the programme he had outlined was 

not a :rigid one, and that the door would be left open for the allocation of more 

time for Part IV if four meetings proved too short. He appealed1 however, for 

good will on the part of all to enable his suggested time-table to be adhered to. . -
2. DRAFT INTERNaTIOOAL COVEN~TS 00 HUM.aN RIGHTS AND ~SURES OF :rnPI.EMENTaTION 

(item 3 of the agenda} {resumed from the previous meeting): · 

Proposals for additimal articles relating to'the dr,:it, covenant on civil and 
political rights (E/2256) {continued) . 

Article on right to marriage an~ right of the family to protection by society 
and the State {dr~ft resoluti~l adopted by the Commission on the Status of 
Women) (E/CN.4/686) · 

! 

The CHhlRMhN called upon the representative of the Cammissio~·on the 

status of Women to introduce the draft article on the right to marriage and right 

of the family to protection by Society and the_state 1 adopted by that Commission 



E/CN.4/SR.380 
page 12 

and submitted to the Commissioo on H\llllail Righ\11, throu,gh the Et;r.;n;.;trul,•.). ~Ytd Sot"ial 

Council, for vossible inclusion in the draft eovena.r~t 'Jll civil and P' : .. t:t ti<.idl 

rights. 

Mrs, LEFiiUCHl!lJX, representing tha Camnission (~ the Status 

expressed her Commission • s thanks to those delegations that. had sympatheti.t'Zal.ly 

received the proposal (E/~ .4/686) it was 1ubnitting to the Conrnission on Human 

Rights. The positioo of wanen in the family was undoubtedly on,e of the most 

important aspects ot the general problem of the social and legal status of wom.enjl 

but it was also one of the most dift.l.cult problems to t'llettle, 

In the field of political rights, the Commission en the Status of Women h<1d 

achieved appreciable results. The text of the Ccnvention co the Political Rights, 

of Women, of which the Cormd.ssion had made a long study·, had finally been adopted 

·by the General al'!sernbly, (l) and had already been signed b7 nineteen governments. 

That was a considerable step forward, for the Convention recognized the equal . 
' 

rights of women and men in voting and eligibility for public offi.ce, and promoted 

the access of women to the public service. 

In the field of education, her Commissie%1 had collaborated with the United 

Nations Educational, Cultural and Scientific Organization (UNESCO) in initiating 

inquiries concerning the access of women to education, and r~d succeeded, in 

collaboraticn with the Internat"i'-llal Llbour Organisation, in drafting the text ot 

an international convention which, although not entirelY satisfactor.y, nevertheless 

marked a considerable advance towards the ultimate goal of equal :remuneration for 

men and wcmen workers for work of equal value. The Caumission In d also made a 

detailed study ot more general questions, such a• the nationality of married women. 

It was in the field of private law, however, that traditions and customs 

through which the inferior status of waaen had been maintained for centuries ttere 

mainly encountered, There the diversity ot diacriminator.y meaaurea was such that 

many people were unable to imagine an acceptable torm ot societ7 trc4 which all 

discrimination against women had been eliminated. It was tx-ue that since the 

beginning of the century - perhaps. owing to the important part played by wc.men in 

(1) See General Assembly resoluticn .6~ (VII). 



w.Jrtd wars = t.ha pZirticipation of wcmen in politic.;~.l '· 

:t~:,_d. -L~1<:·( s0~J ~J~-j ra.ost.~ e:ountries; thD..t ativance had not, however, 

_t ;nga ts1 l.:..'l.W, Women had won the right to vote 

··m.e nL~ or even members of their country's government, · 

bt<.:i:, th).t not indu!:!.ed the legaJ. profession to under.t:1ke a reform ot the _marriage 

laws .in th€l various countries. 

She would not refer to the status of women in under-developed countries, tor 

there was too much to be said on that subject, but would confine herself to 

mentioning the problems of ma.rri.age in countries with a. modem civilization, where 

the free consent of the woman was not always necessary for a valid union; there . 

were still countries in which only the wish of the father or the person possessing 

rights over the woman determined the legality of ~ marriage. 

In most countries, the civil code upheld the princ1ple that the husband was 

the he..~,d of the family. In some - for example Fr.:mce - that was merely a. ma.tter 

of form, but in others ·it was d. concept implying the complete subordinaticn of the 

wLfe. The choice of the couple's domicile Wd.S exclus~vely a matter tor the 

hush:md. \fuere the two spouses were of different nationalities a.t the time of 

marriage, only the wife's nationality was affected by the IIIiJ.rriage, and so en • . 
The law of property almost :inva.ri-lbly !'ecognized the sole .J.Uthority of the husb~d. 

1fhe system most generally in force w_j,s that of joint estate, where the husband alone 

administered the property. Where the system of sep,:m:.~._te estate appli~d, ~he wife 

h:: .. d more sa.y in the administration of her own property 1 but she was nevertheless at 

a. dis:ldv.:mtage in respect of the right of succession. 

·with regard to wives who worked, in some countries the wife was ~ill required 

to obtain her husband's permission to t.:.l.ke a job, and in same cases married women 

were barred .f.rom public office. In some countries t.he ·husband act~l.l¥ had -control 

of his wife's. earnings and was her legal representative, as she had no lega'-

capacity of her own. ·-
AS to the children, in mn:rly C~.ll countries they were under patemal authorit71 

and the principle of pa.rent.J.l authority as a &:ltisfa.ctory OO.sis tor cazmon agrett­

Inent between the parents reg<1.rding the educaticn ot their children wae by no tae.ma 

;tm accepted fact. 



E/CN.4/SR.380 . 
page 14 

Capacity to br:ing suit :i.n the event, o.f rllsagreem.ent during marriage differed 

according to whether the husbond or the wifi0 ;.;as The1 legal 

consequences of violat1on o.f the m:.u::d . .J.ge 

infidelity - were different for men and w.,:mJ.~3n.; as were also the groun.ds on which 

divorce could be sought. Incidentally, a number of women' a non-goverrJ.l!lental 

organizations had been struck by the propos.J.l of the Conu:nis.sion on the Status of 

~>J'omen that Article 16 of the Universal Declar<ition of Human Rights, which 

indirectly raised the question of divorce through its use of tha t.:;::::-rr. "dicnolution 

of marriage", should be incorporated in the draft covenant. on civil and political 

righ':-s. The members of that Ccmmrl.ssion h.:1d therefore thought fit to make lmown 

their views on the subject. While most of them were convinced that divorce 

entailed serious danger to the stability of the home, and were not in favour of it, 

the fdct remained that in many countries .4{vorce did exist, and it was therefore 

important that in the event neither of the parties should be deprived of rights 

which the other retained. To disregard the problem of divorce would undoubtedly 
~ 

mean ignOring the. position of the wife in circumsta.nces which might involve gre.;.~.t 

hardship. 

v/ith regJ.rd to the \.:·/3 of the word "dissolution" in article 16 of the Universal 

DeclarationJ the members of the Commission on the Status of Women considered that 

the word applied with equal force both to the natural dissolution of marriage, for 

example, by the death of one of the p.utners, and to leg.1l dissolution, and in the . 
light of thdt principle they s~w no obj~ction to its inclusion in the draft 

covenant on civ~l and political rights. 

The limita.tions on equality of rights she had mentioned did not exist every-

where. There was the encouraging example of current legislation in Sweden. 

Unfortunately 1 that w_•s a rare exception, i..l.nd :in the world at large rnarri.age was an. 

institution still far removed from the ide.tl definition of it given by the United 

States representative1 namely, an institution in which the two parties acquired the 

same rights and accepted the same responsibilities. 

Some people said that the advantages the woman enjoyed in her subordinate 

position, namely, protection and support, hrge-ly made t'p for the denial to her of 

certain rights. That was a masculine point of view. It was not the view adopted 



E/CN .. 4/SRe380 
page 15 

t,hf5 C:cmtm1iaa:i.on on t-he St,at.us of Wom.en '· which had a higher anci nobler idea of 

Her Cammisslon regarded·mdrriage as a total commitment for better ur 

worse 1 an :l.11dissolu.ble contra.ct that provided the unly possible stable basis for 

the .fami.l.y. The marriage contruct 11 mureover 1 ·involved sacrifices, .::md those 

sacrifices themselves contributed to the nobility of the union, provided there w~s 
~ 

equality, both of obligation and of Sdcrifices for both partners. 

The Commission on the Status of Women did not believe trot the advent of equal 

rights in JJJD.rriage would mean a future which left the family out of account. It 

was convinced thd.t most women made the family their central purpose in life, but 

believed that they should be enabled to do so in freedom. It did not close its 

eyes to the difficulties raised by the problem of equdlity in marriage, but believed 

that that problem must be clearly stated, because it was impossible to go on 

indefinitely proclaiming principles and then retreating when it came to applying 

them. The discriminatory measures she ~.a.d mentioned were so diverse and so 

numerous that they could hardly be ·aboliSihed progressively through the agency· of a.n 

international body like the Commission on the Status of i'/omen 1 and that was why the 

latter had taken the realistic view, and thought it preferable first to seek to gp~n 

a general objective, namely, the insertion in the draft c·ovenant on citil and 

political rights of .r~.rticle 16 of the Uni.versal Declaration of Human Rights. 

The CHniRMl'\N, tha.nking Mrs-. Lef'3.ucheux for her illuminating statement., 

assur.;d her that the Commission would consider the proposal ~ubmitted by the 

Comr,rl.ssion on the St<1tus of lfomt>..n with all the C3.re due to such an important and 

delicate problem. 

He was personally whvlehe~rtedly in f~vour of the inclusion of such an article 1 

but was well aware of the many difficulties which might stand in the way of its 

adoption. 

The meeting rose a.t 12', 50 p.m. 




